From: @empatica.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 11:09 AM

To: @med.muni.cz>
Cc: @med.muni.cz>;-@empatica.com
Subject: Re: Offer for 30 embrace detectors - confirmation order No. 1198/0096/20

Thank you for your prompt response.

We accept Order No. 1198/0096/20 —_, Account Manager.

I'll be looking forward to hearing from you regarding the payment as per proforma invoice 255-2020.
We'll push the order to the shipping queue as soon as the payment has been received.

Kind regards,

on Thu, Aug 6, 2020 at 5:55 AM ||| Gz @ med.muni.cz> wrote:

| confirm that we accept a payment in advance.

Best regards

From:_@empatica.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:26 PM




To: @med.muni.cz>
Cc: @med.muni.cz>;-@empatica.com
Subject: Re: Offer for 30 embrace detectors - confirmation order No. 1198/0096/20

Thank you for sending the PO. Before we can confirm the receipt, | would like to highlight that we
accept orders on payment in advance terms only, as indicated on the proforma invoice provided to

Could you please confirm that payment in advance terms are acceptable on your end?

I'll be looking forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

on Wed, Aug 5, 2020 at 10:38 AM ||| GGG @ med.muni.cz> wrote:

lam _from Masaryk university, Facuty of Medicine,_.

| follow up on e-mail communication, which you have started with_



| have already started steps to pay the PI.

We prepared an official order, which | send in attachement. But we have a obligation by our law to
publish our order in the Register of contracts.

For this | need from you confirm, that you accept this order. Our order is the same as your P,
respectively It is supposed to be

Therefore, | kindly ask you to confirm our order in attachement by return and in the format: -

"We accept Order No. 1198/0096/20 + the name and position of the corresponding (confirming)
person” — please send me this phrase by your e-mail

Please also send in cc: on e-mail:-@med.muni.cz

Thank you in advance

Best regards

MUNI

Masaryk University | Faculty of Medicine
Public Tenders department

A: Kamenice 753/5, 625 00 Brno-Bohunice
T:

E:-@med.muni.cz | W: www.med.muni.cz



http://www.med.muni.cz/
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